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: ? County Council

Mr Craig Nixon

Phillips Planning Services Ltd
Kingsbrook House

7 Kingsway

Bedford

MK42 9BA

Your Ref:
Date: 09 May 2024

Dear Craig Nixon

Community and Environmental
Services Department

Planning Services

County Hall

Martineau Lane

Norwich

NR1 2SG

NCC general enquiries: 0344 800 8020
Text relay no: 18001 0344 800 8020

My Ref: DIS/2024/0006
Tel No.: 01603 222708
Email: MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk

Thetford: Land at Brickfields Way, Thetford, IP24 1HX: Discharge of condition No.6
(Details of External Materials) of planning permission reference FUL/2022/0042

| refer to your application for the discharge of condition number 6 in relation to planning
permission reference FUL/2022/0042 dated 5" October 2023.

| can confirm that, following consideration of the details submitted detailing the following

external finishes:

» Walls and roof of the Process Building and Control Building - Caf Limited Goosewing

Grey Cladding - CAF 32/200/1000

* IRSP Eurospeed Roller Shutter Doors - Goosewing Grey

* Personnel Doors — Goosewing Grey
* Permastore Tanks - BS 12B29

Condition 6 is hereby discharged in part. Please note that condition 6 cannot be fully
discharged until the development has been constructed in accordance with the agreed

details.

If you have any queries, | should be pleased if you would contact the case officer, Charles

Colling, at this office on 01603 222708.

Yours faithfully

o=,

Nick Johnson
Head of Planning
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